#### Illaroo Road Public School P & C General Meeting

Attendance: As per attendance book.

Apologies: As per attendance book

Date: Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> August 2014

Venue: Illaroo Road Public School

Meeting opened at 1905

#### Item No

Subject/Description

Apologies – per attendance book

### 1 Ratify Minutes –

Minutes of the 10<sup>th</sup> June 2014 meeting were accepted. Moved by Adam Hodgkins, Seconded by Alex Binns

### 2 Matters Arising

### (a) Library Makeover Project

\$6000 worth of furniture has been delivered.- students are enjoying using them. Have also acquired 30 new chairs for free. All classes have an allocated time. All classes getting comprehensive programs in information technology.

### (b) Sponsorship for Mr Tinks bike ride

Letters have gone out to local businesses requesting sponsorship. All children in the school are able to sponsor Graham. Encourage children to give of their own money. Graham will be ending his ride at school during the school holidays, Karen will accompany Graham the for the last leg.

### (c) School Disco

11<sup>th</sup> of September. Will be \$4 and \$8 as previous discos. Have prepared a risk management plan that has been sent off to our insurer. The P & C will procure and sell an illuminated novelty item on the night.

### (d) Class set of white shirts for Eisteddfods/School photos

Would cost \$12.82 per shirt. School funds will pay \$300 towards the purchase of new shirts.

### (e) Soccer shirts

Lesley McKinnon will research styles and quantities needed and present to P & C options. Graham will talk to SCR to be involved in final choosing.

### 3 Items for Discussion:

### (1) School Security - Canteen

Complex issue, comes under the auspices of School Council. However main target is the Canteen and Tracey Bentley is a P & C employee. And the canteen is a P & C investment. Graham has submitted an application for joint funding – no response has been received yet. No money to progress with the alarm system at present. Options tabled (Refer Security Options) but all involve considerable expense and no guarantee of eliminating break-ins. Since fence has been erected the amount of damage has been reduced 10 fold.

Discussion as to what minor preventative measures can be done to possibly slow or reduce the damage done to the canteen. P & C in agreement that they wish to put in some minor preventative measures that will hopefully deter/limit the damage that can be done to the canteen that is the P & C investment.

The P & C will commit up to \$1000 to cover lights, signage and modest security measures that Mr Marks feels will be appropriate.

# (2) P & C communication

Emails are part of our life now, group emails can be useful in a group discussion. Important that people's opinions can be shared and are validated, emails can be useful to discuss and share thoughts on an issue prior to a P & C meeting where a decision can then be made as a group.

## 4 Fundraising Activities

## (a) Father's Day Craft

Have commitment from parents to help out with crafts. Variety for children to choose from. Will be held in the hall.

# 5 Principal's Report. – see attached

Successful Education week activities Graham's Bike ride – children will sponsor Graham. Minister's visit to school – Ministerial priority to support rural and regional students access to virtual selective high school.

6

## **Treasurer's Report**

Tabled by Adam Hodgkins. Accepted by Karen Woods – see attached

- 7 Canteen Report tabled by Karen Woods Discussion on security.
- 8 Correspondence To be emailed by Sherry Wearne

## 9 Uniform Shop

Received the wrong order of hats, slouch hats. P & C will support whatever the outcome, try initially for a credit otherwise will pass on at \$10 per hat.

## 10 General Business

Meeting closed at 2137

Next meeting: Tuesday, September 9th 2014

**P&C** President